

JSMAC Minutes 5/6/15

Sarah, Emma, Stacey, Grace, Brenda, Kathleen, Bridget

The end of the week this week is the deadline for student art show

Had the first sketch book collective last Friday

- Off to a slow start with attendance

- Stacey wants to talk to Emma out marketing

- Next meeting will be next Friday – noon

Chalk it up – volunteers

- They would love to have our help, so if you can come sometime between 12-4 please do so

- Pretty easy, pretty fun

Elections for next year

- Next fall we will be nominating chairs in the first week of the term

- There are five chairs

- We will talk about these in the fall term more

Grace has art in the juried undergrad school in the LaVerne Krause gallery so go and see it

Think about ideas that you would want to do next year for the fall

- Partnering with ELAN

- Old t-shirt screen printing

- Other things that you would want to see

- Example of Stacey's sketchbook program

Jamie Leaf is coming to talk to us one week

We are going to do a label making thing

- Vinyl making for next year?

The Meet next week

- Introducing out group

- Art activity with Grace at the Meet

- Stress less example of printmaking

- Making your own temporary tattoos

- Do something promoting the Bartow show

- Promoting our show by having activities in relation to it

- People start getting there at 6 and usually stay till 7 when they are done eating

- Have people draw on postcards and put them together to put in our exhibit

 - Allow people to add to it during the show

 - Prompt about animal identity and ask them to draw an animal that they identify with

 - Decide which art supplies to lay down

 - Talk to Debbie about getting some type of sponsorship from the Duck Store for supplies

 - Put together examples of these next week at our meeting

 - MECCA to get magazines